
PIEFATOY NOT E.

T becomes our pleasing duty once more to thank our supporters---
scribers, contributors, and readers-for tlieir continued l:tp anl
valuable co-operation during the past year. To the clergy especially
we owc our obligations, and here respefulfSy acknowledge thei.

The marked improvement in the number and character of our Engravingç
which, es a re.cent review of the P.-;r PosT maintained, 'would do crdit.
to magazines of twelve times the cost" of ours; together with. the iin-'
creas ng· interest which is taken in the variecT and valuable information
given through the Editor's Box; foilowed by a correïponding increase, k
our circulation, proves that the cause wei advocate, viz.,. the greater
effhlencr of the old National Church, is everywhere being secured& We
T)rdially wish every reader the compliments and. graces of the comin:.
Holy Season.

The vignette in the title-page is an engraving of the West Doorway u!é
the P arish Church, of Quddesdon. It wil recailto mind the village wheI .-
the Palace of the Bishop of Oxford is situated,-nssoeiated so many years-
with the name of S,&mUnn W nnrFonnc, whom the. present year has taken
from n . 7

LoeNDoN : 3N', Srnr.m,
-Decembler, 1873.


